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To: distribution .
From: G.M.Zhuravleva ;Z/é%fquw
Subject: unit transmitted

We would like to draw your attention to following circumstance.
The minimum unit transmitted is a subentry (NDS EXFOR Manual p.1X.2)
at present. However we have no such transmitted form in our
practice. We suggest to consider the entry as the minimum unit
transmitted. ’

We beleive, this form to be convenient for all centers, which

. use magnetic tapes for informetion exchange. To our opinion:

such transmitted form permits one to simplify the rules for
transmissions of alteration to entries. In this case all alter
flags can't be showed, but only permitted code should be done
under keyword "HISTORY".

Thus the last transmitted entry will be the most relisble.

We would like to hear from the other centers as to their
feelings on this.

With our best regards.

Clearence
F.E.Chukreev
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